

Anton

Full stack developer
Odessa, Ukraine



Hire now

SUMMARY

Anton is an experienced software engineer with 5 years of experience. Anton is aware of all the details in web development, new standards and best practices. Able to successfully perform both in frontend and mobile development and can efficiently support the backend. Has good engineering skills, attentive to detail, takes initiative. Has many rather big and complex projects in his portfolio. He holds a master's degree in Computer Science from a university in Ukraine. Performs well in a team as well as a solo developer. Speaks good English. His main focus is

WORK EXPERIENCE

Frontend developer, PerceptionBox, Odessa, Ukraine

11.2019 – present

Development and implementation of UI for rich web applications.

Full stack developer, Oppority, Odessa, Ukraine

04.2018 – 11.2019

Development and support of different web and mobile applications.

Full stack developer, OSSystem, Odessa, Ukraine

09.2017 – 11.2018

Worked with the team on creation of the city web portal and several other applications.

Web developer, Freelance, Odessa, Ukraine

10.2015 – 09.2017

Development and support several small and enterprise projects.

EDUCATION

2018 - Master in Computer science, National Aerospace University "Kharkiv Aviation Institute".

LANGUAGES

English - Upper- Intermediate

PROJECTS

Project name: Ola

Dec 2019 - Present

Industry domain: mobile application development

Role in the project: Mobile developer

Project summary: Ola is a smart camera security app to send alerts to devices.

Platforms and tools: JavaScript ES6-8, React Native, React, Redux, Node.js

Customer: Product owner

Project results: Production

Project name: TestID Admin

Jun 2020 - Jul 2020

Industry domain: web development

Role in the project: frontend developer

Project summary: Web application for company management

Platforms and tools: React, HTML / CSS, Material UI, Javascript ES6, Redux, Redux-Saga

Customer: Product owner

Project results: Production

Project name: Fairmakers

Apr 2020 - May 2020

Industry domain: web development

Role in the project: frontend developer

Project summary: Web application for company management

Platforms and tools: Front-end, React, HTML/CSS, Material UI, Javascript ES6, Redux

Customer: Product owner

Project results: Production

Project name: SensumFMS

Apr 2019 - Jan 2020

Industry domain: mobile application development

Role in the project: Mobile developer

Project summary: SensumFMS a simple and secure app to send messages into the FUTURE. Now you can choose any date and time in the future, and send a message to yourself and your children.

Platforms and tools: JavaScript ES6-8, React Native, React, Redux

Customer: Product owner

Project results: Production

Google Play - <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.sensum>

App Store - <https://apps.apple.com/ua/app/sensumfms/id1425635386>

Project name: Bionicle Wiki

Oct 2018 - Jan 2020

Industry domain: mobile application development

Role in the project: Mobile developer

Project summary: Mobile application with lego bionicle wiki.

Platforms and tools: React Native, React, Javascript ES6-8, Recompose / Hooks

Customer: Product owner

Project results: Development stage

Project name: Plasma Cash API

Jul 2019 - Oct 2019

Industry domain: web application development

Role in the project: Backend developer

Project summary: Plasma Cash is a plasma design primarily built for storing and transferring non-fungible tokens. API include cli, tests, endpoints.

Platforms and tools: Node JS, React, Commander JS, Chai/Mocha, MongoDB

Customer: Product owner

Project results: Development stage

Project name: ClicWidget

May 2019 - Jul 2019

Industry domain: web application development

Role in the project: Full stack developer
Project summary: Browser extension and widget for web pages for payments.
Platforms and tools: React, Javascript ES6-8, Node JS, Express, MongoDB
Customer: Product owner
Project results: Production

Project name: ClicPay

Mar 2019 - Oct 2019

Industry domain: mobile application development
Role in the project: Full stack mobile developer
Project summary: Mobile application for cryptocurrency payments.
Platforms and tools: React Native, Javascript ES6-8, Context, Node JS, Hapi, MongoDB, Mongoose
Customer: Product owner
Project results: Development stage

Project name: ClicWallet

Jan 2019 - Oct 2019

Industry domain: mobile application development
Role in the project: Full stack mobile developer
Project summary: Mobile application for cryptocurrency wallets.
Platforms and tools: Ionic-Cordova, Javascript ES6-8, HTML/CSS, Node JS, Hapi, MongoDB, Mongoose
Customer: Product owner
Project results: Development stage

Project name: ClicDashboard

Jan 2019- May 2019

Industry domain: web application development
Role in the project: Full stack developer
Project summary: Web dashboard and admin panel for merchants.
Platforms and tools: Pug, Javascript, Node JS, Express, MongoDB, Mongoose
Customer: Product owner
Project results: Development stage

Project name: ClicWallet Web

Jan 2019 - Aug 2019

Industry domain: web application development
Role in the project: Full stack developer
Project summary: Web service for cryptocurrency wallets.
Platforms and tools: Angular 6, Javascript ES6-8, HTML/CSS, Node JS, Hapi, MongoDB, Mongoose
Customer: Product owner
Project results: Development stage

Project name: Oppority

Apr 2018 - Dec 2018

Industry domain: web application development
Role in the project: Full stack developer
Project summary: Blockchain-powered business ecosystem and a marketplace.
Platforms and tools: React, HTML / CSS, Javascript ES6, Redux, Node JS, Express, PostgreSQL, Sequelize, Pug
Customer: Product owner
Project results: Production
Web - oppority.com

Project name: Spiti.Social

Oct 2018 - Dec 2018

Industry domain: mobile application development
Role in the project: Full stack mobile developer
Project summary: Spiti.Social combines a social and real estate listing platform to bring you a one of a kind user experience while searching for your next home.
Platforms and tools: React, Javascript ES6-8, MobX, Back-end, Node JS, Express, PostgreSQL
Customer: Product owner
Project results: Production
Google Play - <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.spitiapp>
App Store - <https://apps.apple.com/nz/app/spiti-social/id1458495593>

Project name: ServiceDoc**Sep 2017 - Apr 2018**

Industry domain: web application development

Role in the project: Full stack developer

Project summary: ServiceDoc is a web service where you can find and order all kinds of service manuals.

Platforms and tools: React, HTML / CSS, Javascript ES6, Flux, Back-end, Node JS, Express, MongoDB, Mongoose

Customer: Product owner

Project results: Production

Web - servicedoc.com.ua

Project name: Chernomorska Rada**Aug 2017 - Nov 2018**

Industry domain: web application development

Role in the project: Frontend developer

Project summary: News portal and social network for Cgermonorsk

Platforms and tools: React, HTML / CSS, Javascript ES6, Redux

Customer: Product owner

Project results: Production

Web - chernomorsk.com.ua

Project name: Astyle**Dec 2015 - Feb 2017**

Industry domain: web application development

Role in the project: Full stack developer

Project summary: Web project for furniture catalog

Platforms and tools: JavaScript, Jquery, HTML / CSS, PHP 5, MySQL

Customer: Product owner

Project results: Production

Web - astyle.od.ua

Summary of Technical Qualification

Subject	Last used	Months used	Level of expertise
---------	-----------	-------------	--------------------

Programming languages

Javascript	2020	60	9/10
NodeJS	2020	25	7/10
PHP 2018	8	5/10	
Python 2018	8	5/10	

Operation Systems

MacOS 2020	32	8/10	
Linux 2019	32	8/10	
Windows	2015	36	6/10

Database Management systems

MongoDB	2020	30	8/10
MySQL 2018	15	6/10	
PostgreSQL	2019	16	7/10

Technologies, protocols and libraries

Git/Mercurial	2020	60	8/10
React Native	2020	32	8/10
React 2020	50	9/10	
Angular	2019	12	6/10
Typescript	2020	10	6/10
Redux 2020	50	9/10	
MobX 2020	12	6/10	
Flux 2017	11	7/10	
JQuery 2020	30	8/10	
Docker 2020	20	7/10	
Pug 2019	20	8/10	
Ionic/Cordova	2018	12	6/10
HTML/CSS	2020	60	9/10
Material UI	2020	20	7/10